
AGENDA 
Board of Adjustment Meeting 

October 25, 2023 | 7:00 PM  
Council Chambers 

City Hall | 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 
 
Notice is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Board of Adjustment of the City of Lucas will be held on Wednesday, 
October 25, 2023, at 7:00 pm at Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 75002-7651, at which time the following 
agenda will be discussed. As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Adjustment may 
convene into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice from the City Attorney on any item on 
the agenda at any time during the meeting.  
 
If you would like to watch the meeting live, you may go to the City’s live streaming link at https: 
//www.lucastexas.us/departments/public-meetings/. 
 
How to Provide Input at a Meeting:  
 
Speak In Person: Request to Speak forms will be available at the meeting. Please fill out the form and give 
to the City Secretary prior to the start of the meeting. This form will also allow a place for comments. 
 
Submit Written Comments: If you are unable to attend a meeting and would like to submit written 
comments regarding a specific agenda item, email City Secretary Toshia Kimball at 
tkimball@lucastexas.us by no later than 3:30 pm the day of the meeting. The email must contain the 
person’s name, address, phone number, and the agenda item(s) for which comments will be made. Any 
requests received after 3:30 pm will not be included at the meeting. 
 
Call to Order 

 
• Roll Call 
• Determination of Quorum 
• Reminder to turn off or silence cell phones 
• Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Public Hearing  
 

1. Conduct a public hearing and consider the request by Eric and Misty Lambert for a variance from 
the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances for lot size, lot width and to allow an accessory building to 
be located within the required rear and side yard setbacks for a parcel of land located in ABS 
A0354 JAS GRAYUM SURVEY, TRACT 93, being all of a 1.2-acre tract of land, currently 
zoned R2, otherwise known as 2075 Country Club, Lucas, Texas. (Presenter: Development Services 
Director Joe Hilbourn) 

 
A. Presentation by Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
B. Conduct public hearing 
C. Take action on the variance request 

 
Regular Agenda 

 
2. Consider the appointment of a Vice-Chair of the Board of Adjustment to serve for a term ending 

December 31, 2024. (Board of Adjustment) 
 



Page 2 
 

 
3. Consider approval of the minutes of the July 26, 2023 Board of Adjustment meeting. (City Secretary 

Toshia Kimball) 
 
Executive Agenda  
As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Adjustment may convene into closed Executive Session for the 
purpose of seeking confidential legal advice from the City Attorney regarding any item on the agenda at any time during the meeting. This 
meeting is closed to the public as provided in the Texas Government Code. 
 

4. Executive Session: An Executive Session is not scheduled for this meeting. 
 

5. Adjournment. 
 
Certification 
I do hereby certify that the above notice was posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings Act on the bulletin board at Lucas City Hall, 
665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 75002 and on the City’s website at www.lucastexas.us on or before 5:00 p.m. on October 20, 2023. 
 
  ____________________________________  
 Toshia Kimball, City Secretary 
 
In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the City of Lucas will provide for reasonable accommodations for persons attending 
public meetings at City Hall. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services should be directed to Toshia Kimball at 972-912-1211 or by 
email at tkimball@lucastexas.us at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 
 

http://www.lucastexas.us/


Item No. 01 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Board of Adjustment Agenda Request 

October 25, 2023 
Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn  
 
Agenda Item Request  
 
Conduct a public hearing and consider the request by Eric and Misty Lambert for a variance from 
the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances for lot size, lot width and to allow an accessory building to 
be located within the required rear and side yard setbacks for a parcel of land located in ABS 
A0354 JAS GRAYUM SURVEY, TRACT 93, being all of a 1.2-acre tract of land, currently zoned 
R2, otherwise known as 2075 Country Club, Lucas, Texas. 
 
 A. Presentation by Joe Hilbourn   
 B. Conduct public hearing 
 C. Take action on the variance request  
 
Background Information  
 
The Board of Adjustment has received a request for a variance from the literal interpretation of the 
City of Lucas Code of Ordinances for lot size, lot width and to allow an accessory building to be 
located within the required rear and side yard setbacks. 
 
The lot is 1.2 acres and a minimum of 2 acres is required. The lot width is 137.53’, 200’ is required. 
The accessory building is 10’ from the rear yard property line and 15’ from the side yard property 
line. The minimum required is 20’. 

Mr. Lambert purchased the property in August of 2014 from Mr. Bevins. Mr. Lambert purchased 
1.2 acres of land and an easement that was .8 acres totaling 2 acres. Unknown to Mr. Lambert, Mr. 
Bivens sub-divided the land he purchased without going through the required platting process and 
sold a lot to Mr. Lambert and to others by meets and bounds avoiding the platting process. The 
problem is that makes the lot illegal non-conforming. The corrective measure for that is to plat the 
property.  

In September of 2023, Mr. Lambert applied for a plat, a minor plat which staff denied because the 
lot does not meet the cities requirements for the R2 zoning district. 

The City’s Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Article 14.03 Districts, Division 3, R2 Single-Family 
Residential District, 14.03.113 Area Regulations states the following:  

14.03.113. Area regulations. 

(b) Size of lot. 

(1)  Lot area. No building shall be constructed on any lot of less than two (2) acres (87,120 
square feet). 

           (2)  Lot width. The width of the lot shall be not less than two hundred feet (200') at the front      
street property line, nor shall its average width be less than two hundred feet (200'). The 
minimum width of a lot on a cul-de-sac shall be not less than forty feet (40') at the 
property line, nor shall its average width be less than two hundred feet (200'). The 



Item No. 01 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Board of Adjustment Agenda Request 

October 25, 2023 
minimum width of a lot on a curve exceeding thirty degrees shall be not less than one 
hundred feet (100') at the property line, nor shall its average width be less than two 
hundred feet (200').  

     (4)  Where a lot having less area, width, and/or depth than herein required exists in separate 
ownership upon the effective date of this chapter (May 1, 1995), the above regulations 
shall not prohibit the erection of a one-family dwelling thereon.  

The City’s Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Article 14.04, Division 8 “Accessory Buildings, 
Structures and Uses”, Section 14.04.304 “General accessory building and structures regulations” 
states the following: 

(3) Setbacks. 

(A) Accessory buildings: 

(ii) Rear yard setback: Accessory building and structures shall have a minimum setback 
of twenty feet (20'). 

(iii) Side yard setbacks: Accessory building and structures shall be twenty feet (20') 
unless the side yard is adjacent to a street. Side yards adjacent to a street shall meet 
the required side yard setbacks as the principal building or structure. 

 
Attachments/Supporting Documentation  
 
1. Public Hearing Notice 
2. Location Map 
3. Proposed plat 
4. Variance Application  
 
Budget/Financial Impact  
 
NA 
 
Recommendation  
 
Staff has no recommendation on this item. This is a Board of Adjustment decision. 
 
Motion  
 
I make a motion to approve/deny the request by Eric and Misty Lambert for a variance from the 
City of Lucas Code of Ordinances for lot size, lot width and to allow an accessory building to be located 
within the required rear and side yard setbacks for a parcel of land located in ABS A0354 JAS 
GRAYUM SURVEY, TRACT 93, 1.2 ACRES, being all of a 1.2-acre tract of land, currently 
zoned R2, otherwise known as 2075 Country Club, Lucas, Texas. 



 
 
 
 
 

 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the Board of Adjustment of the City of Lucas, Texas will 
conduct a public hearing on October 25, 2023, at 7:00 pm at Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club, 
Lucas, Texas to consider a request for a variance from the literal interpretation of the City’s Code 
of Ordinances more particularly described as follows: 
 
An application submitted by Eric and Misty Lambert for a parcel of land located in ABS A0354 JAS 
GRAYUM SURVEY, TRACT 93, 1.2 ACRES, being all of a 1.2-acre tract of land, currently zoned R2, 
otherwise known as 2075 Country Club, Lucas, Texas. The request is for variance from the literal 
interpretation of the City’s Code of Ordinance for lot size, lot width and to allow an accessory 
building to be located within the required rear and side yard setbacks. The lot is 1.2 acres and a 
minimum of 2 acres is required. The lot width is 137.53’, 200’ is required, The accessory building 
is 10’ from the rear yard property line and 15’ from the side yard property line. The minimum 
required is 20’. 
 
 
The City’s Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Article 14.03 Districts, Division 3, R2 Single Family-
Family Residential District, 14.03.113 Area Regulations states the following: 
 
14.03.113. Area regulations. 
(b) Size of lot. 

(1)  Lot area. No building shall be constructed on any lot of less than two (2) acres (87,120 
square feet). 

           (2)  Lot width. The width of the lot shall be not less than two hundred feet (200') at the front      
street property line, nor shall its average width be less than two hundred feet (200'). The 
minimum width of a lot on a cul-de-sac shall be not less than forty feet (40') at the 
property line, nor shall its average width be less than two hundred feet (200'). The 
minimum width of a lot on a curve exceeding thirty degrees shall be not less than one 
hundred feet (100') at the property line, nor shall its average width be less than two 
hundred feet (200'). 

          (4)  Where a lot having less area, width, and/or depth than herein required exists in separate 
ownership upon the effective date of this chapter (May 1, 1995), the above regulations 
shall not prohibit the erection of a one-family dwelling thereon.  

 
The City’s Code of Ordinances, Chapter 14, Article 14.04, Division 8 “Accessory Buildings, 
Structures and Uses”, Section 14.04.304 “General accessory building and structures regulations” 
states the following: 
 
(3) Setbacks. 

(A) Accessory buildings: 

https://ecode360.com/39199012#39199012
https://ecode360.com/39199013#39199013
https://ecode360.com/39199014#39199014
https://ecode360.com/39199016#39199016


(ii) Rear yard setback: Accessory building and structures shall have a minimum setback 
of twenty feet (20'). 

(iii) Side yard setbacks: Accessory building and structures shall be twenty feet (20') 
unless the side yard is adjacent to a street. Side yards adjacent to a street shall meet 
the required side yard setbacks as the principal building or structure. 

 
 

 
Those wishing to speak FOR or AGAINST the above item are invited to attend.  If you are unable 
to attend and have comments you may send them to City of Lucas, Attention: City Secretary, 665 
Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 75002, email tkimball@lucastexas.us and it will be presented 
at the hearing. If you have any questions about the request please contact Joe Hilbourn at 
jhilbourn@lucastexas.us. 

mailto:jhilbourn@lucastexas.us


Map data © OpenStreetMap contributors, Microsoft, Facebook, Inc. and its affiliates, Esri Community Maps contributors, Map layer by Esri

Legend

Lucas Parcels

Date: 10/12/2023

0 0.06 0.120.03

mi

LOCATION MAP: 2075 COUNTRY CLUB

±



(F
M

 1
37

8)
(9

0' 
RI

GH
T-

O
F-

W
AY

)

°

°

°

°

°

°

POINT OF
BEGINNING

               MINOR PLAT               

LAMBERT TRACT
LOT 1, BLOCK A

1 LOT ZONED R-2
1.2 GROSS ACRES

OUT OF THE
JAS GRAYUM SURVEY ~ ABST. NO. 354, TRACT 93

CITY OF LUCAS
COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS

Scale: 1" = 40'             September, 2023            SEI Job No. 22-230

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF COLLIN §

OWNER'S CERTIFICATE
STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF COLLIN §

”

“ ”

”

”

”
“ ”

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF COLLIN §

OWNER / APPLICANT
Eric & Misty Lambert

2075 Country Club Road
Lucas, Texas 75002

Telephone (214) 604-1282
Contact: Misty Lambert

LEGEND

1/2" IRON ROD WITH PLASTIC CAP STAMPED
"SPIARSENG" SET, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
NOTE: IF UNABLE TO SET ACTUAL LOT CORNER, A 5
FOOT OFFSET IRON ROD MAY BE SET WITH A PINK
PLASTIC CAP STAMPED "SPIARSENG-5' O/S PC".
IRON ROD FOUND
CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND
IRON PIPE FOUND
ALUMINUM MONUMENT FOUND
CONTROL MONUMENT
EASEMENT
UTILITY
DRAINAGE EASEMENT
DRAINAGE AND UTILITY EASEMENT
UTILITY EASEMENT
WATER EASEMENT
SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
SIDEWALK EASEMENT
STREET EASEMENT
FIRELANE, ACCESS, & UTILITY EASEMENT
WALL MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
HIKE & BIKE TRAIL EASEMENT
VISIBILITY, ACCESS & MAINTENANCE EASEMENT
BY THIS PLAT
RIGHT-OF-WAY
MINIMUM FINISH FLOOR ELEVATION
BUILDING LINE
STREET NAME CHANGE
BLOCK DESIGNATION
STREET FRONTAGE
CABINET
VOLUME
PAGE
NUMBER
FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP
ORDINANCE NUMBER
INSTRUMENT OR DOCUMENT
DEED RECORDS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS
PLAT RECORDS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, COLLIN COUNTY, TEXAS
DEED RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS
PLAT RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, DENTON COUNTY, TEXAS

DEED RECORDS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
MAP RECORDS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, DALLAS COUNTY, TEXAS

ENGINEER / SURVEYOR
Spiars Engineering, Inc.

765 Custer Road, Suite 100
Plano, TX 75075

Telephone: (972) 422-0077
TBPELS No. F-2121 and No. F-10043100

Contact: Matt Dorsett

S

N

W E

LOCATION MAP

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF COLLIN §

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF COLLIN §

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF COLLIN §

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 8 NEW CASTLE ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Eric & Misty Lambert Doc. No. 20140826000915220 OPRCCT Existing Zoning: R-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Aurora Espinoza Doc. No. 20190416000407680 OPRCCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 2 NEW CASTLE ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1 NEW CASTLE ESTATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jones Thomas Harry & Diane Irene Doc. No. 19840425000251280 Vol. 1877, Pg. 943 OPRCCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Goebel Janice M Doc. No. 84443 Vol. 5188, Pg. 3227 OPRCCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rinn Joshua D Doc. No.  20131204001611660 OPRCCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bua's Next Lebel Roofing And Construction Inc. Doc. No. 20181228001573350 OPRCCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lindquist Richard R Doc. No. 2023000089878 OPRCCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY CLUB ROAD 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CASTLE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAS GRAYUM SURVEY ABST. NO. 354

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' Roadway Easement (see note 5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plotted by: rfarrow Plot Date: 9/25/2023 10:21 AMrfarrow Plot Date: 9/25/2023 10:21 AM Plot Date: 9/25/2023 10:21 AM9/25/2023 10:21 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing: G:\2022 JOBS\22-230 Lambert Property\CAD\22-230 Minor Plat.dwg  Saved By: Rfarrow  Save Time: 9/25/2023    10:14:47 AMG:\2022 JOBS\22-230 Lambert Property\CAD\22-230 Minor Plat.dwg  Saved By: Rfarrow  Save Time: 9/25/2023    10:14:47 AM  Saved By: Rfarrow  Save Time: 9/25/2023    10:14:47 AMRfarrow  Save Time: 9/25/2023    10:14:47 AM  Save Time: 9/25/2023    10:14:47 AM9/25/2023    10:14:47 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Plotted by: rfarrow Plot Date: 9/25/2023 10:21 AMrfarrow Plot Date: 9/25/2023 10:21 AM Plot Date: 9/25/2023 10:21 AM9/25/2023 10:21 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing: G:\2022 JOBS\22-230 Lambert Property\CAD\22-230 Minor Plat.dwg  Saved By: Rfarrow  Save Time: 9/25/2023    10:14:47 AMG:\2022 JOBS\22-230 Lambert Property\CAD\22-230 Minor Plat.dwg  Saved By: Rfarrow  Save Time: 9/25/2023    10:14:47 AM  Saved By: Rfarrow  Save Time: 9/25/2023    10:14:47 AMRfarrow  Save Time: 9/25/2023    10:14:47 AM  Save Time: 9/25/2023    10:14:47 AM9/25/2023    10:14:47 AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
That I, Darren K. Brown, of Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  I, Darren K. Brown, of Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a I, Darren K. Brown, of Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  Darren K. Brown, of Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a Darren K. Brown, of Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  K. Brown, of Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a K. Brown, of Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  Brown, of Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a Brown, of Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  of Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a of Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a Spiars Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a Engineering, Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a Inc., do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a do hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a hereby certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a certify that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a that I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  I prepared this plat and the field notes made a I prepared this plat and the field notes made a  prepared this plat and the field notes made a prepared this plat and the field notes made a  this plat and the field notes made a this plat and the field notes made a  plat and the field notes made a plat and the field notes made a  and the field notes made a and the field notes made a  the field notes made a the field notes made a  field notes made a field notes made a  notes made a notes made a  made a made a  a a part thereof from an actual and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  thereof from an actual and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly thereof from an actual and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  from an actual and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly from an actual and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  an actual and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly an actual and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  actual and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly actual and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly and accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly accurate survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly the land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly land and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly and that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly that the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  the corner monuments shown thereon were properly the corner monuments shown thereon were properly  corner monuments shown thereon were properly corner monuments shown thereon were properly  monuments shown thereon were properly monuments shown thereon were properly  shown thereon were properly shown thereon were properly  thereon were properly thereon were properly  were properly were properly  properly properly placed under my personal supervision, in accordance with the Subdivision Regulations of the City of Lucas, Texas. Lucas, Texas.  Texas. Dated this the       day of                        , 2023.       day of                        , 2023.  day of                        , 2023.                        , 2023. , 2023.                                                 DARREN K. BROWN, R.P.L.S. NO. 5252 BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. undersigned, a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. a Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. Notary Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. Public in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. in and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. and for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. for The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. The State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. State of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. of Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K. Texas, on this day personally appeared Darren K.  on this day personally appeared Darren K. on this day personally appeared Darren K.  this day personally appeared Darren K. this day personally appeared Darren K.  day personally appeared Darren K. day personally appeared Darren K.  personally appeared Darren K. personally appeared Darren K.  appeared Darren K. appeared Darren K.  Darren K. Darren K.  K. K. Brown, known to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  known to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged known to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged me to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged be the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged the person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged person and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  foregoing instrument, and acknowledged foregoing instrument, and acknowledged  instrument, and acknowledged instrument, and acknowledged  and acknowledged and acknowledged  acknowledged acknowledged to me that he executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the       day of                            , 2023.       day of                            , 2023.  day of                            , 2023.                            , 2023. , 2023.                                                Notary Public, State of Texas

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING a tract of land situated in the Jas Grayum Survey, Abstract No. 354, City of Lucas, Collin County, Texas, being all of a tract conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, by deed recorded in Document No. 2014082600091 of the Official Public Records, Collin County, Texas (OPRCCT), with the subject tract being more particularly described as follows: BEGINNING at a 3/8” iron rod found in the northwest corner said tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from  at a 3/8” iron rod found in the northwest corner said tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from at a 3/8” iron rod found in the northwest corner said tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from  a 3/8” iron rod found in the northwest corner said tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from a 3/8” iron rod found in the northwest corner said tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from  3/8” iron rod found in the northwest corner said tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from 3/8” iron rod found in the northwest corner said tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from  iron rod found in the northwest corner said tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from iron rod found in the northwest corner said tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from  rod found in the northwest corner said tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from rod found in the northwest corner said tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from  found in the northwest corner said tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from found in the northwest corner said tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from  in the northwest corner said tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from in the northwest corner said tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from  the northwest corner said tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from the northwest corner said tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from  northwest corner said tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from northwest corner said tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from  corner said tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from corner said tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from  said tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from said tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from  tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from tract of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from  of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from  land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from  conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert, from  to Eric and Misty Lambert, from to Eric and Misty Lambert, from  Eric and Misty Lambert, from Eric and Misty Lambert, from  and Misty Lambert, from and Misty Lambert, from  Misty Lambert, from Misty Lambert, from  Lambert, from Lambert, from  from from which an “X” found in concrete for the centerline of New Castle Court bears N 88°20'54" W, a distance of 635.03 feet; X” found in concrete for the centerline of New Castle Court bears N 88°20'54" W, a distance of 635.03 feet;  found in concrete for the centerline of New Castle Court bears N 88°20'54" W, a distance of 635.03 feet; THENCE, N 89°23'44" E, 369.28 feet to the west line of Country Club Road; THENCE, S 01°06'59" E, 137.53 feet along the west line thereof to a T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of  S 01°06'59" E, 137.53 feet along the west line thereof to a T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of S 01°06'59" E, 137.53 feet along the west line thereof to a T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of  01°06'59" E, 137.53 feet along the west line thereof to a T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of 01°06'59" E, 137.53 feet along the west line thereof to a T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of  137.53 feet along the west line thereof to a T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of 137.53 feet along the west line thereof to a T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of  feet along the west line thereof to a T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of feet along the west line thereof to a T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of  along the west line thereof to a T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of along the west line thereof to a T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of  the west line thereof to a T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of the west line thereof to a T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of  west line thereof to a T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of west line thereof to a T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of  line thereof to a T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of line thereof to a T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of  thereof to a T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of thereof to a T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of  to a T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of to a T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of  a T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of a T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of  T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of T-Post found in the southeast corner of said tract of  found in the southeast corner of said tract of found in the southeast corner of said tract of  in the southeast corner of said tract of in the southeast corner of said tract of  the southeast corner of said tract of the southeast corner of said tract of  southeast corner of said tract of southeast corner of said tract of  corner of said tract of corner of said tract of  of said tract of of said tract of  said tract of said tract of  tract of tract of  of of land conveyed to Eric and Misty Lambert; THENCE, S 89°24'01" W, 303.89 feet to a 3/8” iron rod found;  iron rod found; THENCE, S 01°06'59" E, 26.09 feet to a 3/8” iron rod found;  iron rod found; THENCE, S 89°24'01" W, 65.38 feet to a 3/8” iron rod found in the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora  S 89°24'01" W, 65.38 feet to a 3/8” iron rod found in the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora S 89°24'01" W, 65.38 feet to a 3/8” iron rod found in the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora  65.38 feet to a 3/8” iron rod found in the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora 65.38 feet to a 3/8” iron rod found in the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora  feet to a 3/8” iron rod found in the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora feet to a 3/8” iron rod found in the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora  to a 3/8” iron rod found in the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora to a 3/8” iron rod found in the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora  a 3/8” iron rod found in the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora a 3/8” iron rod found in the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora  3/8” iron rod found in the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora 3/8” iron rod found in the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora  iron rod found in the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora iron rod found in the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora  rod found in the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora rod found in the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora  found in the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora found in the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora  in the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora in the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora  the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora the northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora  northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora northwest corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora  corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora corner of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora  of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora of a tract of land conveyed to Aurora  a tract of land conveyed to Aurora a tract of land conveyed to Aurora  tract of land conveyed to Aurora tract of land conveyed to Aurora  of land conveyed to Aurora of land conveyed to Aurora  land conveyed to Aurora land conveyed to Aurora  conveyed to Aurora conveyed to Aurora  to Aurora to Aurora  Aurora Aurora Espinoza by deed recorded in Document No. 20190416000407680 OPRCCT, from which an “X” found in concrete for the  by deed recorded in Document No. 20190416000407680 OPRCCT, from which an “X” found in concrete for the by deed recorded in Document No. 20190416000407680 OPRCCT, from which an “X” found in concrete for the  deed recorded in Document No. 20190416000407680 OPRCCT, from which an “X” found in concrete for the deed recorded in Document No. 20190416000407680 OPRCCT, from which an “X” found in concrete for the  recorded in Document No. 20190416000407680 OPRCCT, from which an “X” found in concrete for the recorded in Document No. 20190416000407680 OPRCCT, from which an “X” found in concrete for the  in Document No. 20190416000407680 OPRCCT, from which an “X” found in concrete for the in Document No. 20190416000407680 OPRCCT, from which an “X” found in concrete for the  Document No. 20190416000407680 OPRCCT, from which an “X” found in concrete for the Document No. 20190416000407680 OPRCCT, from which an “X” found in concrete for the  No. 20190416000407680 OPRCCT, from which an “X” found in concrete for the No. 20190416000407680 OPRCCT, from which an “X” found in concrete for the  20190416000407680 OPRCCT, from which an “X” found in concrete for the 20190416000407680 OPRCCT, from which an “X” found in concrete for the  OPRCCT, from which an “X” found in concrete for the OPRCCT, from which an “X” found in concrete for the  from which an “X” found in concrete for the from which an “X” found in concrete for the  which an “X” found in concrete for the which an “X” found in concrete for the  an “X” found in concrete for the an “X” found in concrete for the  “X” found in concrete for the X” found in concrete for the  found in concrete for the found in concrete for the  in concrete for the in concrete for the  concrete for the concrete for the  for the for the  the the centerline of New Castle Court bears N 66°07'37" E, 411.60, a distance of feet; THENCE, N 01°07'16" W, 163.59 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING with the subject tract containing 52,483 square feet or  N 01°07'16" W, 163.59 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING with the subject tract containing 52,483 square feet or N 01°07'16" W, 163.59 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING with the subject tract containing 52,483 square feet or  163.59 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING with the subject tract containing 52,483 square feet or 163.59 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING with the subject tract containing 52,483 square feet or  feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING with the subject tract containing 52,483 square feet or feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING with the subject tract containing 52,483 square feet or  to the POINT OF BEGINNING with the subject tract containing 52,483 square feet or to the POINT OF BEGINNING with the subject tract containing 52,483 square feet or  the POINT OF BEGINNING with the subject tract containing 52,483 square feet or the POINT OF BEGINNING with the subject tract containing 52,483 square feet or  POINT OF BEGINNING with the subject tract containing 52,483 square feet or POINT OF BEGINNING with the subject tract containing 52,483 square feet or  OF BEGINNING with the subject tract containing 52,483 square feet or OF BEGINNING with the subject tract containing 52,483 square feet or  BEGINNING with the subject tract containing 52,483 square feet or BEGINNING with the subject tract containing 52,483 square feet or  with the subject tract containing 52,483 square feet or with the subject tract containing 52,483 square feet or  the subject tract containing 52,483 square feet or the subject tract containing 52,483 square feet or  subject tract containing 52,483 square feet or subject tract containing 52,483 square feet or  tract containing 52,483 square feet or tract containing 52,483 square feet or  containing 52,483 square feet or containing 52,483 square feet or  52,483 square feet or 52,483 square feet or  square feet or square feet or  feet or feet or  or or 1.205 acres of land.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW THEREFORE, KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: That We, ERIC AND MISTY LAMBERT, Owners, do hereby bind themselves and their heirs, assignees and successors of  We, ERIC AND MISTY LAMBERT, Owners, do hereby bind themselves and their heirs, assignees and successors of We, ERIC AND MISTY LAMBERT, Owners, do hereby bind themselves and their heirs, assignees and successors of  ERIC AND MISTY LAMBERT, Owners, do hereby bind themselves and their heirs, assignees and successors of ERIC AND MISTY LAMBERT, Owners, do hereby bind themselves and their heirs, assignees and successors of  AND MISTY LAMBERT, Owners, do hereby bind themselves and their heirs, assignees and successors of AND MISTY LAMBERT, Owners, do hereby bind themselves and their heirs, assignees and successors of  MISTY LAMBERT, Owners, do hereby bind themselves and their heirs, assignees and successors of MISTY LAMBERT, Owners, do hereby bind themselves and their heirs, assignees and successors of  LAMBERT, Owners, do hereby bind themselves and their heirs, assignees and successors of LAMBERT, Owners, do hereby bind themselves and their heirs, assignees and successors of , Owners, do hereby bind themselves and their heirs, assignees and successors of  Owners, do hereby bind themselves and their heirs, assignees and successors of Owners, do hereby bind themselves and their heirs, assignees and successors of  do hereby bind themselves and their heirs, assignees and successors of do hereby bind themselves and their heirs, assignees and successors of  hereby bind themselves and their heirs, assignees and successors of hereby bind themselves and their heirs, assignees and successors of  bind themselves and their heirs, assignees and successors of bind themselves and their heirs, assignees and successors of  themselves and their heirs, assignees and successors of themselves and their heirs, assignees and successors of  and their heirs, assignees and successors of and their heirs, assignees and successors of  their heirs, assignees and successors of their heirs, assignees and successors of  heirs, assignees and successors of heirs, assignees and successors of  assignees and successors of assignees and successors of  and successors of and successors of  successors of successors of  of of title this plat designating the hereinabove descrived property as LAMBERT TRACT, an addition to the City of Lucas, and  this plat designating the hereinabove descrived property as LAMBERT TRACT, an addition to the City of Lucas, and this plat designating the hereinabove descrived property as LAMBERT TRACT, an addition to the City of Lucas, and  plat designating the hereinabove descrived property as LAMBERT TRACT, an addition to the City of Lucas, and plat designating the hereinabove descrived property as LAMBERT TRACT, an addition to the City of Lucas, and  designating the hereinabove descrived property as LAMBERT TRACT, an addition to the City of Lucas, and designating the hereinabove descrived property as LAMBERT TRACT, an addition to the City of Lucas, and  the hereinabove descrived property as LAMBERT TRACT, an addition to the City of Lucas, and the hereinabove descrived property as LAMBERT TRACT, an addition to the City of Lucas, and  hereinabove descrived property as LAMBERT TRACT, an addition to the City of Lucas, and hereinabove descrived property as LAMBERT TRACT, an addition to the City of Lucas, and  descrived property as LAMBERT TRACT, an addition to the City of Lucas, and descrived property as LAMBERT TRACT, an addition to the City of Lucas, and  property as LAMBERT TRACT, an addition to the City of Lucas, and property as LAMBERT TRACT, an addition to the City of Lucas, and  as LAMBERT TRACT, an addition to the City of Lucas, and as LAMBERT TRACT, an addition to the City of Lucas, and  LAMBERT TRACT, an addition to the City of Lucas, and LAMBERT TRACT, an addition to the City of Lucas, and  TRACT, an addition to the City of Lucas, and TRACT, an addition to the City of Lucas, and  an addition to the City of Lucas, and an addition to the City of Lucas, and  addition to the City of Lucas, and addition to the City of Lucas, and  to the City of Lucas, and to the City of Lucas, and  the City of Lucas, and the City of Lucas, and  City of Lucas, and City of Lucas, and  of Lucas, and of Lucas, and  Lucas, and Lucas, and  and and do hereby dedicate to the public use forever the streets, alleys and right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby  hereby dedicate to the public use forever the streets, alleys and right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby hereby dedicate to the public use forever the streets, alleys and right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby  dedicate to the public use forever the streets, alleys and right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby dedicate to the public use forever the streets, alleys and right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby  to the public use forever the streets, alleys and right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby to the public use forever the streets, alleys and right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby  the public use forever the streets, alleys and right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby the public use forever the streets, alleys and right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby  public use forever the streets, alleys and right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby public use forever the streets, alleys and right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby  use forever the streets, alleys and right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby use forever the streets, alleys and right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby  forever the streets, alleys and right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby forever the streets, alleys and right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby  the streets, alleys and right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby the streets, alleys and right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby  streets, alleys and right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby streets, alleys and right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby  alleys and right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby alleys and right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby  and right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby and right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby  right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby right-of-way easements shown thereon, and do hereby  easements shown thereon, and do hereby easements shown thereon, and do hereby  shown thereon, and do hereby shown thereon, and do hereby  thereon, and do hereby thereon, and do hereby  and do hereby and do hereby  do hereby do hereby  hereby hereby reserve the easement strips shown on this plat for the mutual use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and  the easement strips shown on this plat for the mutual use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and the easement strips shown on this plat for the mutual use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and  easement strips shown on this plat for the mutual use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and easement strips shown on this plat for the mutual use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and  strips shown on this plat for the mutual use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and strips shown on this plat for the mutual use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and  shown on this plat for the mutual use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and shown on this plat for the mutual use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and  on this plat for the mutual use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and on this plat for the mutual use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and  this plat for the mutual use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and this plat for the mutual use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and  plat for the mutual use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and plat for the mutual use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and  for the mutual use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and for the mutual use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and  the mutual use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and the mutual use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and  mutual use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and mutual use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and  use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and use and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and  and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and  accommodation of garbage collection agencies and accommodation of garbage collection agencies and  of garbage collection agencies and of garbage collection agencies and  garbage collection agencies and garbage collection agencies and  collection agencies and collection agencies and  agencies and agencies and  and and all public utilities desiring to use or using same. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or  public utilities desiring to use or using same. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or public utilities desiring to use or using same. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or  utilities desiring to use or using same. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or utilities desiring to use or using same. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or  desiring to use or using same. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or desiring to use or using same. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or  to use or using same. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or to use or using same. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or  use or using same. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or use or using same. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or  or using same. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or or using same. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or  using same. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or using same. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or  same. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or same. Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or  Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or Any public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or  public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or public utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or  utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or utility shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or  shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or  have the right to remove and keep removed all or have the right to remove and keep removed all or  the right to remove and keep removed all or the right to remove and keep removed all or  right to remove and keep removed all or right to remove and keep removed all or  to remove and keep removed all or to remove and keep removed all or  remove and keep removed all or remove and keep removed all or  and keep removed all or and keep removed all or  keep removed all or keep removed all or  removed all or removed all or  all or all or  or or part of ay buildings, fences, trees, shrubs, or other improvements or growths that in any way endanger or interfere with  of ay buildings, fences, trees, shrubs, or other improvements or growths that in any way endanger or interfere with of ay buildings, fences, trees, shrubs, or other improvements or growths that in any way endanger or interfere with  ay buildings, fences, trees, shrubs, or other improvements or growths that in any way endanger or interfere with ay buildings, fences, trees, shrubs, or other improvements or growths that in any way endanger or interfere with  buildings, fences, trees, shrubs, or other improvements or growths that in any way endanger or interfere with buildings, fences, trees, shrubs, or other improvements or growths that in any way endanger or interfere with  fences, trees, shrubs, or other improvements or growths that in any way endanger or interfere with fences, trees, shrubs, or other improvements or growths that in any way endanger or interfere with  trees, shrubs, or other improvements or growths that in any way endanger or interfere with trees, shrubs, or other improvements or growths that in any way endanger or interfere with  shrubs, or other improvements or growths that in any way endanger or interfere with shrubs, or other improvements or growths that in any way endanger or interfere with  or other improvements or growths that in any way endanger or interfere with or other improvements or growths that in any way endanger or interfere with  other improvements or growths that in any way endanger or interfere with other improvements or growths that in any way endanger or interfere with  improvements or growths that in any way endanger or interfere with improvements or growths that in any way endanger or interfere with  or growths that in any way endanger or interfere with or growths that in any way endanger or interfere with  growths that in any way endanger or interfere with growths that in any way endanger or interfere with  that in any way endanger or interfere with that in any way endanger or interfere with  in any way endanger or interfere with in any way endanger or interfere with  any way endanger or interfere with any way endanger or interfere with  way endanger or interfere with way endanger or interfere with  endanger or interfere with endanger or interfere with  or interfere with or interfere with  interfere with interfere with  with with the construction, maintenance or efficiency of its respective systems on any of these easement strips, or any public utility  construction, maintenance or efficiency of its respective systems on any of these easement strips, or any public utility construction, maintenance or efficiency of its respective systems on any of these easement strips, or any public utility  maintenance or efficiency of its respective systems on any of these easement strips, or any public utility maintenance or efficiency of its respective systems on any of these easement strips, or any public utility  or efficiency of its respective systems on any of these easement strips, or any public utility or efficiency of its respective systems on any of these easement strips, or any public utility  efficiency of its respective systems on any of these easement strips, or any public utility efficiency of its respective systems on any of these easement strips, or any public utility  of its respective systems on any of these easement strips, or any public utility of its respective systems on any of these easement strips, or any public utility  its respective systems on any of these easement strips, or any public utility its respective systems on any of these easement strips, or any public utility  respective systems on any of these easement strips, or any public utility respective systems on any of these easement strips, or any public utility  systems on any of these easement strips, or any public utility systems on any of these easement strips, or any public utility  on any of these easement strips, or any public utility on any of these easement strips, or any public utility  any of these easement strips, or any public utility any of these easement strips, or any public utility  of these easement strips, or any public utility of these easement strips, or any public utility  these easement strips, or any public utility these easement strips, or any public utility  easement strips, or any public utility easement strips, or any public utility  strips, or any public utility strips, or any public utility  or any public utility or any public utility  any public utility any public utility  public utility public utility  utility utility shall at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of  at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of at all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of  all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of all times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of  times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of times have the right of ingress and egress to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of  have the right of ingress and egress to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of have the right of ingress and egress to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of  the right of ingress and egress to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of the right of ingress and egress to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of  right of ingress and egress to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of right of ingress and egress to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of  of ingress and egress to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of of ingress and egress to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of  ingress and egress to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of ingress and egress to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of  and egress to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of and egress to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of  egress to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of egress to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of  to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of  and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of  from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of  and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of  upon the said easement strips for the purpose of upon the said easement strips for the purpose of  the said easement strips for the purpose of the said easement strips for the purpose of  said easement strips for the purpose of said easement strips for the purpose of  easement strips for the purpose of easement strips for the purpose of  strips for the purpose of strips for the purpose of  for the purpose of for the purpose of  the purpose of the purpose of  purpose of purpose of  of of constructing, reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone.  reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone. reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone.  inspecting, patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone. inspecting, patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone.  patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone. patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone.  without the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone. without the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone.  the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone. the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone.  necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone. necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone.  at any time of procuring the permission of anyone. at any time of procuring the permission of anyone.  any time of procuring the permission of anyone. any time of procuring the permission of anyone.  time of procuring the permission of anyone. time of procuring the permission of anyone.  of procuring the permission of anyone. of procuring the permission of anyone.  procuring the permission of anyone. procuring the permission of anyone.  the permission of anyone. the permission of anyone.  permission of anyone. permission of anyone.  of anyone. of anyone.  anyone. anyone. Additionally, we certify that we are the sole owners of the dedicated property and that no other's interest are attached to  we certify that we are the sole owners of the dedicated property and that no other's interest are attached to we certify that we are the sole owners of the dedicated property and that no other's interest are attached to  certify that we are the sole owners of the dedicated property and that no other's interest are attached to certify that we are the sole owners of the dedicated property and that no other's interest are attached to  that we are the sole owners of the dedicated property and that no other's interest are attached to that we are the sole owners of the dedicated property and that no other's interest are attached to  we are the sole owners of the dedicated property and that no other's interest are attached to we are the sole owners of the dedicated property and that no other's interest are attached to  are the sole owners of the dedicated property and that no other's interest are attached to are the sole owners of the dedicated property and that no other's interest are attached to  the sole owners of the dedicated property and that no other's interest are attached to the sole owners of the dedicated property and that no other's interest are attached to  sole owners of the dedicated property and that no other's interest are attached to sole owners of the dedicated property and that no other's interest are attached to  owners of the dedicated property and that no other's interest are attached to owners of the dedicated property and that no other's interest are attached to  of the dedicated property and that no other's interest are attached to of the dedicated property and that no other's interest are attached to  the dedicated property and that no other's interest are attached to the dedicated property and that no other's interest are attached to  dedicated property and that no other's interest are attached to dedicated property and that no other's interest are attached to  property and that no other's interest are attached to property and that no other's interest are attached to  and that no other's interest are attached to and that no other's interest are attached to  that no other's interest are attached to that no other's interest are attached to  no other's interest are attached to no other's interest are attached to  other's interest are attached to other's interest are attached to  interest are attached to interest are attached to  are attached to are attached to  attached to attached to  to to this property unless otherwise indicated on the required Mortgage Holder Certification that is included on this plat. This plat  property unless otherwise indicated on the required Mortgage Holder Certification that is included on this plat. This plat property unless otherwise indicated on the required Mortgage Holder Certification that is included on this plat. This plat  unless otherwise indicated on the required Mortgage Holder Certification that is included on this plat. This plat unless otherwise indicated on the required Mortgage Holder Certification that is included on this plat. This plat  otherwise indicated on the required Mortgage Holder Certification that is included on this plat. This plat otherwise indicated on the required Mortgage Holder Certification that is included on this plat. This plat  indicated on the required Mortgage Holder Certification that is included on this plat. This plat indicated on the required Mortgage Holder Certification that is included on this plat. This plat  on the required Mortgage Holder Certification that is included on this plat. This plat on the required Mortgage Holder Certification that is included on this plat. This plat  the required Mortgage Holder Certification that is included on this plat. This plat the required Mortgage Holder Certification that is included on this plat. This plat  required Mortgage Holder Certification that is included on this plat. This plat required Mortgage Holder Certification that is included on this plat. This plat  Mortgage Holder Certification that is included on this plat. This plat Mortgage Holder Certification that is included on this plat. This plat  Holder Certification that is included on this plat. This plat Holder Certification that is included on this plat. This plat  Certification that is included on this plat. This plat Certification that is included on this plat. This plat  that is included on this plat. This plat that is included on this plat. This plat  is included on this plat. This plat is included on this plat. This plat  included on this plat. This plat included on this plat. This plat  on this plat. This plat on this plat. This plat  this plat. This plat this plat. This plat  plat. This plat plat. This plat  This plat This plat  plat plat approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules, regulations and resolutions of the City of Lucas, Texas. Witness our hands at          County, Texas, this           day of                           , 2023.          County, Texas, this           day of                           , 2023.  County, Texas, this           day of                           , 2023.           day of                           , 2023.  day of                           , 2023.                           , 2023. , 2023. By:                                        By:                                                                               By:                                          By:                                        By:                                                                              Eric Lambert, Owner         Misty Lambert, OwnerMisty Lambert, Owner

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  State, on this day personally appeared ERIC State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  on this day personally appeared ERIC on this day personally appeared ERIC  this day personally appeared ERIC this day personally appeared ERIC  day personally appeared ERIC day personally appeared ERIC  personally appeared ERIC personally appeared ERIC  appeared ERIC appeared ERIC  ERIC ERIC LAMBERT Owner, known to me to be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and  Owner, known to me to be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and Owner, known to me to be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and  known to me to be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and known to me to be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and  to me to be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and to me to be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and  me to be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and me to be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and  to be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and to be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and  be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and  the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and  person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and  and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and  officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and  whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and  names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and  are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and  subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and  to the foregoing instrument, and to the foregoing instrument, and  the foregoing instrument, and the foregoing instrument, and  foregoing instrument, and foregoing instrument, and  instrument, and instrument, and  and and acknowledged to me that they each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the  to me that they each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the to me that they each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the  me that they each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the me that they each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the  that they each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the that they each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the  they each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the they each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the  each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the  executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the  the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the  same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the  for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the  the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the  purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the  and considerations therein expressed and in the and considerations therein expressed and in the  considerations therein expressed and in the considerations therein expressed and in the  therein expressed and in the therein expressed and in the  expressed and in the expressed and in the  and in the and in the  in the in the  the the capacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the       day of                            , 2023.       day of                            , 2023.  day of                            , 2023.                            , 2023. , 2023.                                                Notary Public, State of Texas

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Not all items may be applicable)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIRF

AutoCAD SHX Text
IPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Esmt.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Util.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WME

AutoCAD SHX Text
HBE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BTP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Min. FF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cab.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vol.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Pg.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ord. No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inst./Doc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRCCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRCCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPRCCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRDCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRDCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPRDCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRDCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRDCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPRDCT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
5252

AutoCAD SHX Text
DARREN K. BROWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY, THIS DOCUMENT SHALL NOT BE RECORDED FOR ANY PURPOSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 800'

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRY CLUB RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAHAM LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JAN MARIE DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEW CASTLE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notes: 1. Notice: Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of city Notice: Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of city  Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of city Selling a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of city  a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of city a portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of city  portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of city portion of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of city  of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of city of this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of city  this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of city this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of city  addition by metes and bounds is a violation of city addition by metes and bounds is a violation of city  by metes and bounds is a violation of city by metes and bounds is a violation of city  metes and bounds is a violation of city metes and bounds is a violation of city  and bounds is a violation of city and bounds is a violation of city  bounds is a violation of city bounds is a violation of city  is a violation of city is a violation of city  a violation of city a violation of city  violation of city violation of city  of city of city  city city ordinance and state law and is subject to fines and withholding of utilities and building  and state law and is subject to fines and withholding of utilities and building and state law and is subject to fines and withholding of utilities and building  state law and is subject to fines and withholding of utilities and building state law and is subject to fines and withholding of utilities and building  law and is subject to fines and withholding of utilities and building law and is subject to fines and withholding of utilities and building  and is subject to fines and withholding of utilities and building and is subject to fines and withholding of utilities and building  is subject to fines and withholding of utilities and building is subject to fines and withholding of utilities and building  subject to fines and withholding of utilities and building subject to fines and withholding of utilities and building  to fines and withholding of utilities and building to fines and withholding of utilities and building  fines and withholding of utilities and building fines and withholding of utilities and building  and withholding of utilities and building and withholding of utilities and building  withholding of utilities and building withholding of utilities and building  of utilities and building of utilities and building  utilities and building utilities and building  and building and building  building building permits. 2. All corners are 1/2 inch iron rods with plastic caps stamped "SPIARSENG" set unless All corners are 1/2 inch iron rods with plastic caps stamped "SPIARSENG" set unless  corners are 1/2 inch iron rods with plastic caps stamped "SPIARSENG" set unless corners are 1/2 inch iron rods with plastic caps stamped "SPIARSENG" set unless  are 1/2 inch iron rods with plastic caps stamped "SPIARSENG" set unless are 1/2 inch iron rods with plastic caps stamped "SPIARSENG" set unless  1/2 inch iron rods with plastic caps stamped "SPIARSENG" set unless 1/2 inch iron rods with plastic caps stamped "SPIARSENG" set unless  inch iron rods with plastic caps stamped "SPIARSENG" set unless inch iron rods with plastic caps stamped "SPIARSENG" set unless  iron rods with plastic caps stamped "SPIARSENG" set unless iron rods with plastic caps stamped "SPIARSENG" set unless  rods with plastic caps stamped "SPIARSENG" set unless rods with plastic caps stamped "SPIARSENG" set unless  with plastic caps stamped "SPIARSENG" set unless with plastic caps stamped "SPIARSENG" set unless  plastic caps stamped "SPIARSENG" set unless plastic caps stamped "SPIARSENG" set unless  caps stamped "SPIARSENG" set unless caps stamped "SPIARSENG" set unless  stamped "SPIARSENG" set unless stamped "SPIARSENG" set unless  "SPIARSENG" set unless "SPIARSENG" set unless  set unless set unless  unless unless otherwise noted. 3. All proposed lots situated in whole or in part within the city's corporate limits comply All proposed lots situated in whole or in part within the city's corporate limits comply  proposed lots situated in whole or in part within the city's corporate limits comply proposed lots situated in whole or in part within the city's corporate limits comply  lots situated in whole or in part within the city's corporate limits comply lots situated in whole or in part within the city's corporate limits comply  situated in whole or in part within the city's corporate limits comply situated in whole or in part within the city's corporate limits comply  in whole or in part within the city's corporate limits comply in whole or in part within the city's corporate limits comply  whole or in part within the city's corporate limits comply whole or in part within the city's corporate limits comply  or in part within the city's corporate limits comply or in part within the city's corporate limits comply  in part within the city's corporate limits comply in part within the city's corporate limits comply  part within the city's corporate limits comply part within the city's corporate limits comply  within the city's corporate limits comply within the city's corporate limits comply  the city's corporate limits comply the city's corporate limits comply  city's corporate limits comply city's corporate limits comply  corporate limits comply corporate limits comply  limits comply limits comply  comply comply with the minimum size requirements of the governing zoning district and the  the minimum size requirements of the governing zoning district and the the minimum size requirements of the governing zoning district and the  minimum size requirements of the governing zoning district and the minimum size requirements of the governing zoning district and the  size requirements of the governing zoning district and the size requirements of the governing zoning district and the  requirements of the governing zoning district and the requirements of the governing zoning district and the  of the governing zoning district and the of the governing zoning district and the  the governing zoning district and the the governing zoning district and the  governing zoning district and the governing zoning district and the  zoning district and the zoning district and the  district and the district and the  and the and the  the the requirements of the subdivision ordinance. 4. No Floodplain exists on this site. No Floodplain exists on this site. 5. 0.8 Acre Roadway Easement described in deed to Eric Lambert and Misty Lambert 0.8 Acre Roadway Easement described in deed to Eric Lambert and Misty Lambert  Acre Roadway Easement described in deed to Eric Lambert and Misty Lambert Acre Roadway Easement described in deed to Eric Lambert and Misty Lambert  Roadway Easement described in deed to Eric Lambert and Misty Lambert Roadway Easement described in deed to Eric Lambert and Misty Lambert  Easement described in deed to Eric Lambert and Misty Lambert Easement described in deed to Eric Lambert and Misty Lambert  described in deed to Eric Lambert and Misty Lambert described in deed to Eric Lambert and Misty Lambert  in deed to Eric Lambert and Misty Lambert in deed to Eric Lambert and Misty Lambert  deed to Eric Lambert and Misty Lambert deed to Eric Lambert and Misty Lambert  to Eric Lambert and Misty Lambert to Eric Lambert and Misty Lambert  Eric Lambert and Misty Lambert Eric Lambert and Misty Lambert  Lambert and Misty Lambert Lambert and Misty Lambert  and Misty Lambert and Misty Lambert  Misty Lambert Misty Lambert  Lambert Lambert recorded as instrument numner 20140826000915220 of the Official Public Records,  as instrument numner 20140826000915220 of the Official Public Records, as instrument numner 20140826000915220 of the Official Public Records,  instrument numner 20140826000915220 of the Official Public Records, instrument numner 20140826000915220 of the Official Public Records,  numner 20140826000915220 of the Official Public Records, numner 20140826000915220 of the Official Public Records,  20140826000915220 of the Official Public Records, 20140826000915220 of the Official Public Records,  of the Official Public Records, of the Official Public Records,  the Official Public Records, the Official Public Records,  Official Public Records, Official Public Records,  Public Records, Public Records,  Records, Records, Collin County, Texas (OPRCCT).

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORTGAGE HOLDER CERTIFICATION That I,_________________________ , hold a mortgage or represent holders of a mortgage on the described  property herein, do hereby consent to the submission and filing of this plat designating the hereinabove  described property as LAMBERT TRACT, an addition to the City of Lucas and do hereby dedicate  LAMBERT TRACT, an addition to the City of Lucas and do hereby dedicate  , an addition to the City of Lucas and do hereby dedicate  to the public use forever the streets, alleys, and right-of-way easements shown thereon and do hereby  reserve the easements shown on this plat for the mutual use and accommodation of garbage collection  agencies, public utilities desiring to use or using same and fire and access easements. Any public utility  shall have the right to remove and keep removed all or part of any buildings, fences, trees, shrubs, or other  improvements or growths which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance or  efficiency of its respective systems on any of these easements and any public utility shall at all times have  the right of ingress and egress to and from and upon the said easement strips for the purpose of constructing,  reconstructing, inspecting, patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone. This plat  inspecting, patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone. This plat inspecting, patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone. This plat  patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone. This plat patrolling, without the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone. This plat  without the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone. This plat without the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone. This plat  the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone. This plat the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone. This plat  necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone. This plat necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone. This plat  at any time of procuring the permission of anyone. This plat at any time of procuring the permission of anyone. This plat  any time of procuring the permission of anyone. This plat any time of procuring the permission of anyone. This plat  time of procuring the permission of anyone. This plat time of procuring the permission of anyone. This plat  of procuring the permission of anyone. This plat of procuring the permission of anyone. This plat  procuring the permission of anyone. This plat procuring the permission of anyone. This plat  the permission of anyone. This plat the permission of anyone. This plat  permission of anyone. This plat permission of anyone. This plat  of anyone. This plat of anyone. This plat  anyone. This plat anyone. This plat  This plat This plat  plat plat approved subject to all platting ordinances, rules, regulations and resolutions of the City of Lucas, Texas. Witness our hands at          County, Texas, this           day of                           , 2023.          County, Texas, this           day of                           , 2023.  County, Texas, this           day of                           , 2023.           day of                           , 2023.  day of                           , 2023.                           , 2023. , 2023. By:                                        By:                                                                               By:                                          By:                                        By:                                                                              Eric Lambert, Owner         Misty Lambert, OwnerMisty Lambert, Owner

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC for said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC said County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC County and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC and State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  State, on this day personally appeared ERIC State, on this day personally appeared ERIC  on this day personally appeared ERIC on this day personally appeared ERIC  this day personally appeared ERIC this day personally appeared ERIC  day personally appeared ERIC day personally appeared ERIC  personally appeared ERIC personally appeared ERIC  appeared ERIC appeared ERIC  ERIC ERIC LAMBERT, known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me , known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me  known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me  to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me  me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me  to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me  be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me  the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me  person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me  whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me  name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me  is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me  subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me  to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me  the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me  foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me  instrument, and acknowledged to me instrument, and acknowledged to me  and acknowledged to me and acknowledged to me  acknowledged to me acknowledged to me  to me to me  me me that he/she each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein  he/she each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein he/she each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein  each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein  executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein  the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein  same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein  for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein  the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein  purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein  and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein  considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein  therein expressed and in the capacity therein therein expressed and in the capacity therein  expressed and in the capacity therein expressed and in the capacity therein  and in the capacity therein and in the capacity therein  in the capacity therein in the capacity therein  the capacity therein the capacity therein  capacity therein capacity therein  therein therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the       day of                            , 2023.       day of                            , 2023.  day of                            , 2023.                            , 2023. , 2023.                                                Notary Public, State of Texas

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  State, on this day personally appeared MISTY State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  on this day personally appeared MISTY on this day personally appeared MISTY  this day personally appeared MISTY this day personally appeared MISTY  day personally appeared MISTY day personally appeared MISTY  personally appeared MISTY personally appeared MISTY  appeared MISTY appeared MISTY  MISTY MISTY LAMBERT, Owner, known to me to be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, , Owner, known to me to be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument,  Owner, known to me to be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, Owner, known to me to be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument,  known to me to be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, known to me to be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument,  to me to be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, to me to be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument,  me to be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, me to be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument,  to be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, to be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument,  be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, be the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument,  the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, the person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument,  person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, person and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument,  and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument,  officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, officer whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument,  whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument,  names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument,  are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, are subscribed to the foregoing instrument,  subscribed to the foregoing instrument, subscribed to the foregoing instrument,  to the foregoing instrument, to the foregoing instrument,  the foregoing instrument, the foregoing instrument,  foregoing instrument, foregoing instrument,  instrument, instrument, and acknowledged to me that they each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in  acknowledged to me that they each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in acknowledged to me that they each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in  to me that they each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in to me that they each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in  me that they each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in me that they each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in  that they each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in that they each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in  they each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in they each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in  each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in  executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in  the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in  same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in  for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in  the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in  purposes and considerations therein expressed and in purposes and considerations therein expressed and in  and considerations therein expressed and in and considerations therein expressed and in  considerations therein expressed and in considerations therein expressed and in  therein expressed and in therein expressed and in  expressed and in expressed and in  and in and in  in in the capacity therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the       day of                            , 2023.       day of                            , 2023.  day of                            , 2023.                            , 2023. , 2023.                                                Notary Public, State of Texas

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEFORE ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY ME, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY Public in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY in and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY and for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY for said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY said County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY County and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY and State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  State, on this day personally appeared MISTY State, on this day personally appeared MISTY  on this day personally appeared MISTY on this day personally appeared MISTY  this day personally appeared MISTY this day personally appeared MISTY  day personally appeared MISTY day personally appeared MISTY  personally appeared MISTY personally appeared MISTY  appeared MISTY appeared MISTY  MISTY MISTY LAMBERT, known to me to be the person whose name ISe subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to , known to me to be the person whose name ISe subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to  known to me to be the person whose name ISe subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to known to me to be the person whose name ISe subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to  to me to be the person whose name ISe subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to to me to be the person whose name ISe subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to  me to be the person whose name ISe subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me to be the person whose name ISe subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to  to be the person whose name ISe subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to to be the person whose name ISe subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to  be the person whose name ISe subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to be the person whose name ISe subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to  the person whose name ISe subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to the person whose name ISe subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to  person whose name ISe subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to person whose name ISe subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to  whose name ISe subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to whose name ISe subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to  name ISe subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to name ISe subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to  ISe subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to ISe subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to  subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to  to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to  the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to  foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to  instrument, and acknowledged to instrument, and acknowledged to  and acknowledged to and acknowledged to  acknowledged to acknowledged to  to to me that he/she each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein  that he/she each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein that he/she each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein  he/she each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein he/she each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein  each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein each executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein  executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein executed the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein  the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein  same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein  for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein for the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein  the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein the purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein  purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein purposes and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein  and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein and considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein  considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein considerations therein expressed and in the capacity therein  therein expressed and in the capacity therein therein expressed and in the capacity therein  expressed and in the capacity therein expressed and in the capacity therein  and in the capacity therein and in the capacity therein  in the capacity therein in the capacity therein  the capacity therein the capacity therein  capacity therein capacity therein  therein therein stated. GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE this the       day of                            , 2023.       day of                            , 2023.  day of                            , 2023.                            , 2023. , 2023.                                                Notary Public, State of Texas

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISION OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS ON THE  BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISION OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS ON THE BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISION OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS ON THE  THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISION OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS ON THE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISION OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS ON THE  PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISION OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS ON THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISION OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS ON THE  AND ZONING COMMISION OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS ON THE AND ZONING COMMISION OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS ON THE  ZONING COMMISION OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS ON THE ZONING COMMISION OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS ON THE  COMMISION OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS ON THE COMMISION OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS ON THE  OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS ON THE OF THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS ON THE  THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS ON THE THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS ON THE  CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS ON THE CITY OF LUCAS, TEXAS ON THE  OF LUCAS, TEXAS ON THE OF LUCAS, TEXAS ON THE  LUCAS, TEXAS ON THE LUCAS, TEXAS ON THE  TEXAS ON THE TEXAS ON THE  ON THE ON THE  THE THE _____ DAY OF ____________, 2023. ATTEST:                                                                       Tommy Tolson, Chair Planning and Zoning Commision                                                                    City Secretary                   "APPROVED OR THE PREPARATION OF FINAL PLAT"                                                                                                                                  Tommy Tolson, Chair                Date Date Planning and Zoning Commission                                                                                                                                  Joe Hillbourn, Development Services Director            Date Date                                                                                                                                  Scott Holden, Public Works Director/City Engineer           DateDate



 
 

  DATE: _________________                          FEE: $450.00                               APPEAL #_________ 

SUBMITTED BY:    Name:                                                                                                       

Address:                                                                                                   

City:                                        State:               ___ Zip:   ____________                                            

Phone:     _______________________ 

FILING DEADLINE: An appeal shall be filed with the Board within ten (10) days after the date of decision 

of the Enforcing Officer. Every appeal shall be filed with the City Secretary no later than fifteen (15) days 

prior to the scheduled Board meeting. When the filing deadline falls on a holiday, the following workday 

shall be observed as the filing deadline. 

TYPES OF APPEALS: Please check the type of appeal you are filing. The Board shall consider two 

types of appeals authorized under Article 1011G, Revised Civil Statutes of Texas, as amended: 

____ 1. For a special exception for use or development of property on which the Board is required to act. 

         2. For a variance from the literal enforcement of the Ordinance in order to achieve a reasonable 

development of property. 

BRIEFLY DESCRIBE YOUR APPEAL:

APPEAL TO THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

CITY OF LUCAS 

09/29/2023

Eric and Misty Lambert

2075 Country Club Road

Lucas TX 75002

(214) 604-1282

The Property in question is located in a area currently zoned R-2. We are asking for the following
variances from the zoning ordinance in order to file a minor plat and be able to make
modifications and repairs on the property.

            1. Variance for lot size requirement. R-2 zoning requires 2 acres while our property is only
                1.205 acres. However, when purchased, we were actually conveyed a total of 2 acres  
                because we were also conveyed an additional 0.8 acre roadway easement                   
                (document number listed and location provided on minor plat) which abuts and is         
                contiguous to the northern property line.The attached deed reflects the conveyance     
                and that the roadway easement is for our sole and exclusive use as access to and from
                our property.
            2. Variance for lot width and average lot width. Current zoning requires a lot width of        
                200' at front street property line (currently 137.53') and average width of 200'.
            3. Variance for accessory building rear and side yard setbacks. Currently, R-2 zoning      
                 requires 20' and we are requesting a 10' rear yard and 15' side yard for existing shed  
                 in the southwest corner of the property.

Please see attached Minor Plat for additional information.















Item No. 02 
 
 
 
 

City of Lucas 
Board of Adjustment Request 

October 25, 2023 
 

Requester: Board of Adjustment 
 
Agenda Item Request  
 
Consider the appointment of a Vice-Chair of the Board of Adjustment to serve for a term ending 
on December 31, 2024. 
 
Background Information  
 
Ron Poteete previously served as the Vice-Chair of the Board of Adjustment but has resigned 
recently. There is a now a vacancy for the position of Vice-Chair. 
 
Attachments/Supporting Documentation  
 
NA 
 
Budget/Financial Impact  
 
NA 
 
Recommendation   
 
NA 
 
Motion  
 
I make a motion to appoint _______________ as Vice-Chair of the Board of Adjustment for a 
term ending on December 31, 2024. 
 
 



Item No. 03 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Board of Adjustment Agenda Request 

October 25, 2023 
Requester: City Secretary Toshia Kimball 
 
Agenda Item Request  
 
Consider approval of the minutes of the July 26, 2023 Board of Adjustment meeting. 

Background Information  
 
NA 

Attachments/Supporting Documentation  
 
1. July 26, 2023 Board of Adjustment meeting minutes 
 
Budget/Financial Impact  
 
NA 
 
Recommendation  
 
NA 

Motion  
 
I make a motion to approve/deny the minutes of the July 26, 2023 Board of Adjustment meeting. 

 



1 | P a g e   B o a r d  o f  A d j u s t m e n t  
  J u l y  2 6 ,  2 0 2 3  

MINUTES 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 

July 26, 2023 | 6:30 PM  
Council Chambers 

City Hall | 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas 
 
Call to Order  
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:52 pm. It was determined that a quorum was present, and the 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  
 
Members Present: Staff Present: 
Chair Tom Redman 
Member Brian Stubblefield 
Member Brian Dale 
Alternate Member Sean Watts 
 
Members Absent: 
Member Brenda Rizos 
Alternate Member Helene Langer 
 

City Manager Joni Clarke  
Assistant City Manager Kent Souriyasak 
Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
City Attorney Courtney Morris 
Deputy Daniel Gillespie 
Management Analyst Joshua Menhennett 
 
City Council Members Absent: 
Mayor Pro Tem Kathleen Peele 
 

Chairman Redman conducted the swearing in process for all witnesses.  
 
Public Hearing Agenda  

 

 
1. Conduct a public hearing and consider the request by Richard and Linda Minor for a 

variance from the City of Lucas Code of Ordinances to allow an accessory building to 
be located within the required side yard setbacks for a parcel of land located in ABS 
A0426 Martin Hearne survey, tract 16, being all of a 1.5-acre tract of land, otherwise 
known as 4214 Lewis Lane, Lucas, Texas. 

 
Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn gave a presentation highlighting the history of this 
variance request, basic timeline for the variance request, photos of the original infringement and the 
section of the code relating to the original code infringement. 
 
Chairman Redman asked if the new construction would need to be at least 20 feet from the property 
line to be in compliance. Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn advised that that is true. 
Alternate Member Watts asked whether the space on the north section of the map is flood zone. Mr. 
Hilbourn advised that it is not, but it is a significant creek that had been bought by Collin County via 
an easement in 1992. 
 
Chairman Redman asked whether structures could be built up to the representation of the creek on 
the provided map. Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn advised that is not true as the 
easement is wider than the creek that is depicted. Mr. Hilbourn advised that an extra 5 feet on each 
side of the creek represents the easement. Chairman Redman asked where the owner could build on 
the north side of the existing structure and still meet easement setback requirements. Mr. Hilbourn 
advised that there is no place in that area to do so. Chairman Redman asked how far the edge of the 
easement is away from the edge of the house. Mr. Hilbourn advised that it is approximately 20 feet. 



2 | P a g e   B o a r d  o f  A d j u s t m e n t  
  J u l y  2 6 ,  2 0 2 3  

Chairman Redman asked where the septic would be located on the map. Development Services 
Director Joe Hilbourn advised that it is on the south side of the lot. 
 
Chairman Tom Redman opened the Public Hearing at 7:05 pm. 
 
Richard Minor, 4214 Lewis Lane advised the Board on the history of the easements on the property, 
along with additional information of how old the house his, how the topography effects their decision 
in construction, along with other details. 
 
Chairman Redman asked when the house was built. Richard Minor approximated that it was 
constructed sometime in the 1960’s. Chairman Redman asked if the moat mentioned by Mr. Minor 
circled the entirety of the house. Mr. Minor advised that the moat begins at the driveway and runs to 
the north and around the house. Chairman Redman asked if Mr. Minor has looked at moving the 
garage closer to the house. Mr. Minor said that the cost of more concrete made this a hard option. 
 
Linda Minor, 4214 Lewis Lane spoke regarding how the property structures look across the creek on 
the property. Mrs. Minor described lateral lines, existing structures, and more details regarding Collin 
County’s construction and work on the property easement. 
 
Chairman Redman asked whether the owner has considered taking the garage, moving it behind the 
house, and facing the entry to the south. Linda Minor advised that on that side of the home the land 
begins to slop dramatically as a result of the moat around the house. Chairman Redman asked if there 
was a prohibition on filling or creating a drain for the moat. Ms. Minor advised that there is not but 
that the county did ask no one to fill it in as it would cause the property at 4214 Lewis Lane to begin 
holding water. Ms. Minor further described why the garage could not be moved further east behind 
the house as there was a grease trap, lateral lines, and change of ground height in the area. 
 
Chairman Tom Redman closed the Public Hearing at 7:23 pm. 
 
Chairman Tom Redman advised the applicant and the Board that there is a lot to consider in regards 
to the request. Chairman Redman advised that he wants to make sure all is done to ensure the structure 
be reconstructed while also being in compliance with City code. 
 
Alternate Member Sean Watts advised that the guidelines for variance fit this request on every mark. 
Alternate Member Watts noted that the garage had been in the location for many years and that its 
reconstruction would not make any disparate impact on the City or any other residence, especially as 
the neighbor had already stated that it was fine to reconstruct it. Alternate Member Watts advised that 
the Board of Adjustment should move forward and grant the variance. 
 
MOTION: A motion was made by Member Dale, seconded by Alternate Member Watts to 

approve the request by Richard and Linda Minor for a variance from the City of Lucas 
Code of Ordinances to allow an accessory building to be located within the required 
side yard setbacks for a parcel of land located in ABS A0426 Martin Hearne survey, 
tract 16, being all of a 1.5-acre tract of land, otherwise known as 4214 Lewis Lane, 
Lucas, Texas. The motion passed unanimously by a 4 to 0 vote. 

 
Regular Agenda 

 

 
2. Consider the appointment of a Vice-Chair of the Board of Adjustment to serve for a 

term ending December 31, 2024. 



3 | P a g e   B o a r d  o f  A d j u s t m e n t  
  J u l y  2 6 ,  2 0 2 3  

MOTION: A motion was made by Chairman Tom Redman to table the appointment of a Vice-
Chair for the next Board of Adjustment meeting. The motion did not receive a second. 
The motion failed. 

 
Chairman Tom Redman asked if there were any members interested in serving as the Vice-Chair. 
Member Brian Stubblefield advised that he has not thought about who will serve in the capacity. City 
Attorney Courtney Morris advised that as the first motion died, there is no way to revisit the topic of 
the motion. Ms. Morris advised that the item could be administratively withdrawn and placed on the 
next regular agenda as there was no progress on the agenda item. 
 
There was no nominations or actions taken by the Board on this item. It was withdrawn from the 
agenda. 
 
3. Consider approval of the minutes of the March 22, 2023 Board of Adjustment meeting. 
 
MOTION: A motion was made by Member Stubblefield, seconded by Alternate Member Sean 

Watts to approve the minutes of the March 22, 2023 Board of Adjustment meeting. 
The motion passed unanimously by a 4 to 0 vote. 

 
4. Adjournment. 
 
Chairman Redman adjourned the meeting at 6:56 pm.  
 
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
Tom Redman, Chairman      Joshua Menhennett, Management Analyst  



Item No. 04 
 
 

 

City of Lucas 
Board of Adjustment Agenda 

Request 
October 25, 2023 

 
 

 

 
 
Requester: Board of Adjustment  
 
Agenda Item Request  
 
Executive Session: An Executive Session is not scheduled for this meeting. 
 
As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the City Council may convene 
into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal advice from the City 
Attorney regarding any item on the agenda at any time during the meeting. This meeting is closed 
to the public as provided in the Texas Government Code. 
 
Background Information  
 
NA 
 
Attachments/Supporting Documentation  
 
NA 
 
Budget/Financial Impact  
 
NA 
 
Recommendation   
 
NA 
 
Motion  
 
NA 


	00 - Agenda
	01 - Lambert CS
	01a - Lambert Tract ~ Notice of Public Hearing (003)
	01b - Location Map - 2075 Country Club
	01c - 3 2023.09.25 - Minor Plat
	01e - Lambert Deed
	01f - Board of Adjustment Appeal Doc
	02 - Appointment of Vice Chair CS
	03 - Board of Adjustment Minutes CS
	03a - 07-26-2023 Board of Adjustment Minutes
	04 - Executive Session



